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For Transmittal to: 

Honorable Riki Hokama 
Chair, Budget and Finance Committee 
Maui County Council 
200 South High Street 
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 

Dear Chair Hokama: 

SUBJECT: REQUESTS/QUESTIONS FROM THE APRIL 19, 2017 MEETING (BD-24) 

Pursuant to your letter dated April 19, 2017, I am transmitting responses for the following 
requests/questions: 

Explain how index code 919043B OPEB contribution to General Fund Operation of 
$648,549 (page 5-25 of the Budget Details) was calculated and provided the formula 
for the calculation. 

Response: The OPEB Contribution amount is calculated by multiplying the FY 2016 
actual salaries, wages and premium pay, FY 2017's Council Adopted changes to 
salaries, wages and premium pay and FY 2018's proposed changes to salaries, 
wages, and premium pay multiplied by the opeb fringe benefit rate provided by the 
Department of Finance of 9.11%. 

Provide comment on index code 919505B Solid Waste Debt Service Operation 
reduction of $645,535 (page 5-63 of the Budget Details). 

Response: The decrease in debt service costs was mainly due to due to the refunding 
of a 2006 Series A GO Bond in the amount of $505,512. 

Explain how the Solid Waste Debt Service of $4,381,775 was calculated and provide 
the formula for the calculation. 

Response: The Solid Waste Debt Service of $4,381,775 is mainly due to multiple 
bond issuances and refundings over the years. A percentage of each issuance is 
allocated based on the amounts of the project funded. Please see the attachment. 

2.  

3.  
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4. How often is a cost allocation study completed? What would the cost be for a new 
study? 

Response: Prior to the Finance Department completing a Full Cost Allocation Plan in 
March of 2014 a study had not been undertaken for some 10+ years. The Finance 
Department is currently in the process of having the previous Full Cost 
Allocation Plan updated at a cost of $13,541.72. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel 
free to contact me at Ext. 7212. 

Sincerely, 

/--\\ 
LYNI41ARAKI-REGAN 
Budget Director 

Attachments 
xc: 	Mayor Alan M. Arakawa 

DEPT: BUDGET 
CODE: BD-25 
DATE: 4/21/17 
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